

Terra Linda Homeowners Association
Annual Meeting
January 18, 2007

Meeting called to order at 7pm

- ❖ Began with the approval of the meeting minutes. Minutes approved with verbal vote of gathered members.
- ❖ Reuel presented the Bylaws to the groups:
 - We reviewed the boundaries.
 - Renters can join the Association if the homeowner gives the renter their vote.
 - Dues for the association will be \$10 per year to cover nominal costs of running the Association.
 - Our structure will be loosely tied around committees formed by volunteers who are willing to take on the issues of concern within the neighborhood boundaries of the association. The committees will provide feedback to the association and the officers will distribute the information to the rest of the association.
- ❖ San Rafael Police Chief – Matthew Odetto
 - Update on Community Policing – If we have issues calls should be placed to the Community Policing Service Specialist at : 485-3114, email address: dave.starnes@srapd.org
 - Traffic Sergeant Glenn McElderry – Ph: 485-3034, Email: glenn.mcelderry@srapd.org, should receive calls regarding speeding and other traffic issues. Right now the main requests for the Radar Trailer are for Golden Hinde, Nova Albion and Las Pavadas Streets.
- ❖ Soliciting and Nomination of Committees
 - Park at Trellis and Montecillo Cmte. - Mary Wuerth – gave an overview of her recent efforts to work on getting a play structure in the park at Trellis and Montecillo.
 - Cmte for North San Rafael Vision Promenade – Shirley Fisher – gave an overview of this city plan that she has been involved with and is looking for volunteers.
 - Sign up sheets were posted around the rooms with different topics for volunteers to sign up. The following people signed up for the following committees:
 - Beautification of median by Safeway
 - Maria Hudobnik
 - Leash Law
 - Diane Allen
 - Playground Structure at the park at Trellis and Montecillo
 - Henri Lese
 - Ann Sykes (previous member of park cmte)
 - Zoe Strohm
 - Daliah O'Rourke

- Kaiser Expansion
 - Lee Fitzgerald (I know the city editor of the I-J if that might help: publicity hurts)
 - Dorothy Ratto (I don't know what I can do but I don't want it expanded)
 - Meredith Brown
 - Lila Biesinger (can hand out flyers in my area)

- Traffic and Speeding

- Phil Walters
- Keith Granger
- Lila Biesinger
- Dorothy Ratto
- Diane Gabianelli
- Meredith Brown
- Diane Allen
- Silvia Brady

- ❖ Other Items

- Suggestion was made to have a follow-up meeting with Representatives from Kaiser and Dixie Schools to devise action plan to help control traffic and speeding in neighborhoods. We will try to schedule this next meeting in April if we can get participation from Kaiser and Dixie Schools.